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L i t i g a t i o n  S u p p o r t  S e r v i c e s  
 
 

January 30, 2017 
 
 
 
Jennifer Bentley, Investigator 
CITY OF DETROIT-OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 
65 Cadillac Tower - Suite 3210 
Detroit, MI 48226 
 

Re: Forensic Photographic Analysis 
 
Hello Ms.  Bentley: 
 
At your department’s request, I have performed forensic analysis of the photographs listed below 
which have been numbered for reference throughout the remainder of this report: 
 

1) 11317 Kennebec 2.jpg 
2) 11860 Flanders  After Demo-1.jpg 
3) 12320 Mitchell After Demo from Direct 10.27.16.jpg 
4) 12320 Mitchell.jpg 
5) 16134 steel sidewalk repairs.jpg 
6) 16134 Steel.jpg 
7) 8248 Marlowe after from Direct 10.3.16.jpg 
8) DR_8248 Marlowe.Direct_2016-0083_19DEC16_JB.jpg 

 
All of the photographs were processed using Payne Metadata Assistant (version: 4.1.1411.612) to 
extract all available metadata from each photograph. 
 
A complete listing of the metadata elicited from the eight photographs is included with this report.  
The metadata includes a bevy of information about the graphic file but, for the purposes of this 
report, I focused on the following metadata elements; Date Taken, Date Last Changed, Date 
Digitized, Camera Make, Camera Model, and Software Version.   
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For two (2) of the eight (8) photographs, there exists no photographic nor EXIF1 metadata at all 
which is typically the result of a digital picture being cut/pasted or copied in a manner outside of its 
photographic medium such that the file becomes a basic graphic (JPEG in this case) file.  Photos 3 
and 4 are absent this photographic and/or EXIF metadata.  For six (6) of the eight (8) photographs, 
however, enough metadata remains to make meaningful conclusions.  These elements are discussed 
more fully below: 
 
Camera Model, Camera Make: The metadata from photographs 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 all indicate that 
the photos were originally taken with a Samsung SM G890A model camera which is a type of camera 
installed in cellular telephones, most notably the Samsung Galaxy S6. 
 
Date Taken, Date Last Changed, Date Digitized: Photographs 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 all have differing 
dates (as enumerated in the table below) which indicate that the photo was altered on a date later than 
it was taken by the digital camera. 
 
   Date taken  Date Last Changed  Date Digitized  Photo 

08-16-2016  12-12-2016        08-16-2016    (1) 
08-03-2016  09-24-2016        08-03-2016    (2) 
09-12-2016  10-02-2016        09-12-2016    (5) 
09-12-2016  09-12-2016        09-12-2016    (6) 
06-30-2016  10-02-2016        06-30-2016    (7) 
06-30-2016  10-02-2016        06-30-2016    (8) 

 
Software Version:  This piece of metadata is left by the last piece of software to “touch” the 
photographic (or graphic) file.  In this instance, photographs 2, 5, 7, and 8 all contain metadata 
indicating that they were edited or processed in some fashion, using Adobe Photoshop CS5 
Macintosh.  Photograph 1 contains metadata indicating that it was processed in some fashion by 
Microsoft Windows Photo Viewer (version 6.1.7600.16385).  The only photograph that appears to 
possess metadata relating to the software used by a Samsung SM G890A model camera is photograph 
#62 
 
In addition to observing these technological indicia, I also examined the subject photographs under 
magnification and close visual inspection and observed the following anomalies: 
 
Photo 2:  This photo has black paint brush strokes digitally added to the shrubbery in the mid-point 
of the depicted property; the photo has two different levels of pixilation inconsistent with that which 
would be found in an unaltered photo; and the sidewalk shows digital editing marks along with blurry 
edges. 
 
                                                 
1 EXIF is an abbreviation of Exchangeable Image File and is a standard used in the formats for digital cameras. 
 
2 That said, photograph #6 also contains what is known as “Application Added Metadata” which indicates that the 
photograph may have possibly been altered by the software on the cellular phone in which the Samsung SM G890A 
model camera was installed.  This would require additional laboratory-level analysis beyond the scope of this report. 
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Photo 3:  This photo has unusual straight hard edges along the hay adjacent to the sidewalk; the 
sidewalk lacks dimension or shadow or any drop off and appears to have been digitally added; there 
is a piece of hay “floating” near the left edge of the photo in what appears to be a leftover from a cut-
and-paste operation; and the photo has two different levels of pixilation inconsistent with that which 
would be found in an unaltered photo. 
 
Photo 5:  This photo has green brush strokes that have been added in to resemble grass; grey brush 
strokes that are digitally added; and the sidewalk lacks dimension or shadow or any drop off and 
appears to have been digitally added. 
 
Photo 7:  This photo has unusual grey brush strokes on the sidewalk, green brush strokes (added in) 
to resemble grass, and the sidewalk lacks dimension, shadow and appears unusual in geometry. 
 
If you have any questions, or if you need any additional information, please let me know. 
 
                                    Sincerely, 
 
                                    COMPUTING SOURCE 
 
 
 
                                    Mark St. Peter, CCE CFE 
                                    Managing Director and CEO 
 
 
cc:  Timothy P. Smith, Esq., Computing Source 
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